
NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

                       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL    

                 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

                                     AGENDA  
 
 

 
MONDAY                MAY 21st,  2018                                          7:00 P.M. 

   
6:00 p.m. – Finance & Administration Committee 
 

 
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

  
B. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. SIGNATURES 
 

2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 
 

a. None 
 

3. COMMUNICATIONS  
 

a. Notice of the Meet the Candidates for Hampden Town Council event to 
be held at the Edythe Dyer Community Library on Thursday, May 24th 
at 6:00 p.m. 

b. Renewal of Victualer’s license for Angler’s Restaurant 
c. Notice and invitation to Good Shepherd Food Bank’s groundbreaking 

event and campaign announcement on May 23rd, at 10:00 a.m. 
 

4. REPORTS 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes – April 17th, 2018 
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes –  March 26th, 2018 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes –  March 21st, 2018 
d. Services Committee Minutes – None 
e. Council Budget Work Session Minutes – May 9th, 2018 and May 14th, 

2018 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 

D. POLICY AGENDA  
 

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS    
 



MONDAY                                   MAY 21st,  2018                                             7:00 P.M. 
 

2 

a. Council recognition of the Senior volunteers for trail improvement work.  
 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

         
3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS 

 
a. Update on status of the June 12th election, absentee ballots and 

ranked-choice voting 
 
   

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

       
5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
 

a. Referral of proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments to Planning & 
Development Committee for June 6th –requested by the Planning 
Board 
 

b. Referral of proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments to Public Hearing 
for June 18th – requested by the Planning Board 
 

c. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $490.00 from the 
Environmental Trust, Principal for the purpose of reimbursement of 
eligible landfill post-closure monitoring expenses – referral from 
Finance & Administration Committee 

 
d. Request forl authorization for the expenditure of $34,156.24 from the 

Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of reimbursement of 
eligible stormwater management expenses – referral from Finance & 
Administration Committee 

 
e. Award of the foreclosed property bid, for property located at 114 Old 

County Road, furthered identified as Map 10 Lot 15 on the Town of 
Hampden Tax Maps - referral from Finance & Administration 
Committee 
 

f. Council endorsement of Fire Union Contract for 2018-2021- referral 
from Council Budget Session held on May 9th 

 
g. Council endorsement of Police Union Contract for 2018-2021 - referral 

from Council Budget Session held on May 9th 
 

h. Request for Council authorization for the expenditure of an amount up 
to $780.00 from the Personnel Reserve Account (3-733-00) for the 



MONDAY                                   MAY 21st,  2018                                             7:00 P.M. 
 

3 

purpose of offsetting costs associated with payroll expenses for a 
temporary part-time worker – referral from Finance & Administration 
Committee 

 
i. Council appointment of James N. Chandler as Town Manager, 

effective June 7th, 2018 
 

j. Council appointment of James N. Chandler as Treasurer, effective 
June 7th, 2018 

 
k. Council acceptance of Manager Jennings’ updated letter of resignation 

- referral from Finance & Administration Committee 
 

l. Review of the RSU 22 proposed budget for FY19 – referral from 
Finance & Administration Committee 

 
m. Discussion regarding Councilor conduct – requested by Councilor 

McAvoy 
 
       

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 
F. MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 

G. CLERK’S COMMENTS 
 

 
H. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 

 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT  







B-3-c



FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday, April 17th, 2018 

6:00 p.m. 

MINUTES  

Hampden Town Office  

Attending: 

Chairman McAvoy Interim Town Manager Rogers 
Mayor McPike Town Clerk Paula Scott 
Councilor Cormier DPW Director Sean Currier 
Councilor Wilde Rec Director Shelley Abbott 
Councilor Marble CEO Myles Block 
Councilor Ryder 

Chairman McAvoy called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

1. Meeting Minutes

a. April 2nd, 2018 – There was a motion and a second to approve the
April 2nd minutes. Unanimous vote in favor, 6-0.

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Councilors reviewed and signed the
disbursement warrants.

3. Old Business

4. New Business

a. Licensing of Solid Waste Commercial Haulers pursuant to the Solid
Waste Flow Control Ordinance – Councilor Ryder made a motion,
seconded by Councilor Marble, to approve the licensing of Mayhew
Rubbish, DM & J Waste, Waste Management, JT Trash Disposal Service
and Sullivan’s Waste Disposal as licensed solid waste commercial haulers
within Hampden. Discussion followed regarding the temporary stipulation
for haulers to transport to Juniper Ridge rather than PERC, the fees
adjustment, and how to police those that are hauling within the Town. The
Clerk stated that staff had reached out to all known haulers including some
that do not do business in town. She stated that there is an enforcement

B-4-a



provision within the ordinance for those that do not obtain a license. DPW 
Director Currier stated that all haulers are required to be licensed by April 
1st and anyone coming on during the year will still be licensed upon receipt 
of the fee. The Clerk stated that some of the haulers are concerned about 
the extra expense to Juniper Ridge, but that it is believed that concessions 
will be made because of the extra distance haulers now must travel. 
Councilor McAvoy opined on whether this even needs to go before 
Committee/Council to approve the licenses, stating that he felt it could be 
handled like the way Victualer’s licenses are handled. The Clerk stated we 
would look at the Ordinance to determine if Council approval is necessary. 
Discussion ceased and the motion was brought to vote. Unanimous vote, 6-
0. 
 

b. Status of real estate and personal property tax collections as of 
April 5th, 2018 – Barbara Geaghan, Tax Collector – Committee 
members noted that the status of collections is at 93%.  

 
c. Recommend award of the 2018 mowing bid – requested by DPW 

Director Currier – Director Currier reported that the RFP was sent to 
8 vendors, and only one responded with a bid in the amount of 
$70,200. Another responded to say that they do not have the staff 
needed. Others came and looked at the areas but submitted no bid. 
One company would only bid if it included the school’s athletic fields. 
Director Currier handed out calculation sheets to show that the 
Department can do those same (continued) services for $39,965.80. 
Councilor McAvoy asked if we are putting things in the RFP to keep 
bidders from being able to compete. Director Currier stated that the 
RFP is not embellished one bit and that all the requirements are 
exactly what the Public Works Department is currently doing, and has 
been doing. In response to Councilor McAvoy’s question about the 
high cost of the bid, Councilor Ryder reminded that the last time the 
outsourcing was discussed, it was only to mow cemeteries and this 
included the fields and more. Councilor Ryder made a motion, 
seconded by Councilor Marble, to recommend that Council make no 
award. Unanimous vote in favor, 6-0. 

 
d. Recommend award of the 2018 cruiser bid – requested by Public 

Safety Director Rogers – Director Rogers explained the bids 
received from all dealerships and stated that the vehicle that meets 
all the specifications is the Ford Interceptor in the amount of $29,280. 
He stated that not all the equipment from the old vehicle will fit, so he 
will be returning with a reserve request in order to outfit the vehicle. 
Councilor McPike made a motion, seconded by Councilor Marble, to 
recommend that Council award the cruiser bid to Quirk Auto Group 
for the 2018 Ford Interceptor in the amount of $28,820.00. *$29,280. 
Unanimous vote in favor, 6-0. *corrected 05/07/2018 

 



e. Recommend authorization to sell tax foreclosed property
located at 114 Old County Road – requested by Barbara
Geaghan, Tax Collector – Tax Collector Barbara Geaghan
explained the steps taken to locate the owner of this property and
that all efforts were exhausted. Her recommendation is to put this
property out to sealed bid with a minimum bid price of $6,650. This
cost is simply the amount of taxes owed and to recapture
administrative costs associated with the foreclosure. Discussion
followed regarding the property location, possible value, and
contents. Councilor McPike made a motion, seconded by Councilor
Marble, to recommend that Council authorize the sale of the tax
acquired property. Unanimous vote in favor, 6-0.

f. Recommend authorization for the use of up to $4,000 of
Planning & Commissions reserve funds (3-725-00) for
unbudgeted legal costs related to Town Attorney review of
proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments – CEO Myles Block
reported that this request is so that legal counsel can review the
proposed Zoning Ordinance amendments to make sure that no
proposed changes are at odds with any state laws. Councilor Marble
made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wilde, to recommend Council
authorize the use of up to $4,000 for unbudgeted legal expenses
related to the proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment. Unanimous
vote in favor, 6-0.

g. Recommend endorsement of a letter of support for the
Hampden Historical Society for a capital campaign grant
application – requested by The Hampden Historical Society -
Councilor Marble stated that he is a member of the Historical Society
and there has been a lot of hard work going into raising money for
the expansion of the building. He encouraged committee support.
The Clerk reported that the Historical Society has been involved in
the ‘quiet’ phase of the campaign and have raised $325,000 thus far
toward the $500,000 goal.  A letter of support from the elected
officials can be used for grant and foundation applications. Councilor
Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wilde, to recommend
Council endorsement of the letter of support for the Hampden
Historical Society. Unanimous vote in favor, 6-0.

h. Town Council rules – Unanimous consent to postpone until July
after the budget work is complete.

i. Discussion of proposal to add new full-time staff position to
Administration Department in FY19 budget, and to reorganize
and reassign some staff responsibilities for remainder of FY18 –
Chairman McAvoy stated that during agenda review, it was



mentioned that this would likely remain on the agenda as information 
only and not an action item. He further stated that he wasn’t sure that 
it even needed to be the Council’s purview. 

 
5. Public Comment - None 

 
6. Committee Member Comments - None 

 
7. Adjournment – With no other business to conduct, the meeting was 

adjourned at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 

 
 
Paula A. Scott, CCM 
Town Clerk 



INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, March 26, 2018 

MINUTES   

Attending: 
Councilor Mark Cormier, Chairman Town Manager Angus Jennings 
Mayor Ivan McPike   PW Director Sean Currier  
Councilor Dennis Marble  Public Safety Dir. Joe Rogers 
Councilor Terry McAvoy 
Councilor David Ryder  
Councilor Stephen Wilde  

Chairman Cormier called the meeting to order at 6 PM. 

1. MINUTES
a. February 26, 2018 Meeting – Motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded

by Councilor Marble to approve the minutes as written. Motion carried

six in favor and none against.

2. OLD BUSINESS

a. Update on engineering for Town Center crosswalks and

upcoming RFP for construction services; discussion of whether

to include a second flashing pedestrian beacon at Kiwanis

driveway (in addition to grant-funded beacon provided by MDOT

for the Cottage Street intersection).

Manager Jennings updated the Committee on the timing of the process,

also discussed if one set of beacons, or two would be favored by the

Committee.

Director Currier recommended two (2) beacons, one beacon was

approved by a State funding grant. It has been proven that beacons

have reduced incidents of pedestrian verses vehicular conflict.  The

price for the 2nd beacon would be $6200.00 (unit only, not installed)

Councilor Marble asked if there would be coordination of timing with the

signal light at the intersection of Western Avenue and 1A.

Director Currier stated there would be no coordination with the corner

intersection signal.  These are solar powered, activated when a

pedestrian presses the button.

Councilor Marble had concerns at the closeness to the Irving

1A/Western Avenue intersection, with the big truck making the swing

coming south on 1A, and the proposed crosswalk being at the Irving

site, it might be too busy.

B-4-b



Director Currier stated the problem with children crossing at Irving is 

that they would have to cross Irving’s driveway which is busy and more 

dangerous. 

Mayor McPike stated with the added crosswalk, he would be in favor of 

both beacons for improved visibility.  

Councilor McAvoy stated his concerns if the beacons are not 

coordinated with the traffic signal that it would start to back up traffic.  

Chairman Cormier agreed it is already a mess in this area. 

Chief Rogers stated that without the beacons it may not be okay but 

with the beacons it would be safer.  It would be a flashing yellow not a 

red stop light.  

Councilor Ryder stated that the only time there would be an issue is 

when school is letting out.  

Chief Rogers stated that in the morning there is more activity at Cottage 

Street and in the afternoon the activity is closer to the Irving site. 

Councilor Ryder asked what budget year would the funding come out 

of.  

Director Currier stated he is not sure when the waterline project will 

take place, since we are doing the crosswalk in conjunction with that 

project to save money.  

Councilor Ryder stated since we do not have pricing, we will have to 

wait. 

Director Currier stated that there is a big cost savings for the Town by 

coordinating the project construction along with the Water District’s 

project. 

Manager Jennings stated he is hearing openness to a second 

crosswalk and beacon, depending on the cost.   

Councilor McAvoy asked when the renovations to Hannibal Hamlin’s 

place was taking place. 

Manager Jennings stated that the projects have been approved by 

Planning Board for site plan.  He has spoken with Jim Kiser who is the 

engineer on the project, and was told that the construction would wait 

until additional space is leased.  Woodard and Curran have looked at 

the site plans, and the crosswalk design would take the future Hannibal 

Hamlin renovations into account.   

Chairman Cormier stated that this item will be back before the 

Councilors after pricing is provided. 

  

3. NEW BUSINESS  

a.  Street Light petition: Highland Ridge 

Steve Rideout, one of the petitioners from Highland Ridge Drive, stated 
it is tough to see the side street coming from either direction on 1A, 



without it being illuminated.  The light across the road on 1A by Calkins 
farm stand does not light the mouth of Highland Ridge enough. 
Chief Rogers explained that the offset intersection lighting does not 
illuminate that intersection.  Changing the light to LED may better 
illuminate Highland Ridge Drive than current lighting.  Emera wants to 
wait on PUC approval of the rates of LED lights before installation. 
Director Currier stated Emera doesn’t want to switch out streetlights 
without PUC approval. 
Councilor Ryder asked if we could move the existing light across the 
street. 
Director Currier stated it is a DOT layout, not sure if it was installed at 
that site for a reason.  
Chief Rogers stated the neighborhood supports swapping out a sodium 
light for a LED, then adding a new LED if that doesn’t illuminate the 
area enough.  
Director Currier stated we could change the wattage from 70 to 100 
(LED equivalent). 
Councilor Marble asked who does the work? Director Currier stated 
Emera Maine does the work. 
Councilor Ryder asked about whether the whole neighborhood wants to 
be illuminated. 
Manager Jennings stated that was the request in 2008 for the whole 
neighborhood to be illuminated but speaking with neighbors they are 
not requesting additional lighting for the whole street, just at the 
entrance. 
The Committee was supportive of swapping out the streetlight across 
the street with an LED at higher (effective) wattage, once PUC 
approves rates for LED, then revisiting the request for additional lighting 
if the swap-out to LED does not adequately illuminate the street 
entrance. 

 

b. Update on public information outreach, including proposed debt 

service cost share between Sewer and General Fund, for June 

2018 sewer borrowing referendum. 

Manager Jennings stated that the newsletter, postcard and flyers in the 

sewer bill will help get the word out that the bridge will be paid by the 

general fund. 

Discussion was had about the cost of the Grist Mill project and the 

bond. 

Manager Jennings stated that the timing of the decision is important, 

and that voter approval in June will allow the Town to stay on time with 

the MDOT projects. 

 

4. STAFF UPDATES 

a. Update on Hampden Capital Program work underway 



Manager Jennings gave an update on work (files backup) also 

discussion of potential policy to better define what constitutes a 

capital project.  

Councilor McAvoy would like to research what the difference is 

between public and private sector definition of a capital item. 

Councilor McPike stated that a tractor trailer rig could be classed as 

a capital item. 

Councilor McAvoy asked if 10K is too low a threshold. 

Manager Jennings had some discussion on capital improvements, 

and equipment that would be included in the capital budget items.  

Councilor McAvoy stated it may be the terminology issue.  The 

Town Charter prescribes what is a capital project. 

Manager Jennings described capital and reserve budgeting and the 

items they may cover.  

 

b. Update on CSO Annual Report filed on 2/28/18 and DEP site 

visit on 3/20/18. 

Manager Jennings stated that the recent budget adjustments 

helped us demonstrate that we are working toward CSO Master 

Plan and Fiscal Sustainability Plan, as required to be eligible for 

SRF financing. 

Director Currier stated that the Town had a DEP audit on March 

20th that went very well. (With regard to the CSO) 

Councilor McAvoy asked about the median household income, 

believing it should be higher with all the professionals that have 

moved into town. 

Manager Jennings stated that, in order to be eligible for certain 

financing sources, we would need to demonstrate that the Median 

Household Income in the sewer served area is different from the 

rest of the Town. This would require a targeted income survey by a 

qualified party. 

Director Currier explained it does not need to be in the near term, it 

may be 5 – 10 years out, but should be on a long-term work plan 

due to the favorability of some of the financing that we don’t qualify 

for because median incomes are above the threshold.  On future 

DEP permits we may be pushed to do the Master Plan. 

 

c. Review of new sewer data from CCTV inspections added to 

Town GIS data - 

Manager Jennings explained this is an informational update.  The 

value of the CCTV data is that it is professionalizing the 

management of sewer.  



Director Currier explained that this demonstrates the areas with 

sub-meter accuracy located at the manholes. Director Currier 

explained what sub-meter accuracy is.  How important it is in 

locating manholes.  You could be within 3 to 4 inches locating a 

manhole, especially if there is a problem. 

Councilor Ryder asked about the manhole from the O’Donald’s 

project on Western Avenue, and if we accepted it. 

Director Currier stated he did not know whether the Town accepted 

that manhole or not.  (Director Currier demonstrated with projector) 

Director Currier would like to create a color map book like what 

Bangor has.  

Councilor Marble asked if a pipe broke and was repaired or 

replaced would that be reflected. 

Director Currier explained that it would not be reflected until it was 

camera-ed.  

 

d. Town of Hampden and City of Bangor March 2018 comment 

letters to DEP regarding Fourth Preliminary Draft of the 2018 

General Permit for the Discharge of Stormwater from Small 

Municipal Separate Stormwater systems (MS4s) 

Manager Jennings provided informational update on this item. 

Director Currier stated a new MS4 permit is coming out.  The DEP 

and EPA now both define Shaw Brook and Sucker Brook as urban 

impaired streams, Watershed plans will be required.  Some 

communities in Southern Maine are pushing for more attention to 

urban impaired streams. 

Councilor McAvoy stated that someone must know where the 

impairment is coming from. 

Manager Jennings stated that it is decades long evolution toward 

non-point source pollution, which results from pollutants being 

conveyed via stormwater runoff. 

Director Currier stated that we would only do a watershed plan in 

conjunction with Bangor, since Shaw and Sucker Brook both are in 

Bangor.  We are pushing to get responsibility back on DEP. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

Mayor McPike stated it is good to see we are integrating the CCTV. 

Councilor Wilde would like to see Schoolhouse Lane on the next agenda. 

Director Currier shows the Bangor map book on sewer manholes, and 

would like to get Hampden to that point. 



 Chairman Cormier asked if the aerial photos were done for that purpose. 

Director Currier stated that they were.  

Councilor Wilde stated that Schoolhouse Lane gravel has washed out 

from beneath the pavement.  

 
7. ADJOURN 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Rosemary Bezanson, Public Works 



Attending: 

Chairman Ryder called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

1. Minutes for the February 21, 2018 meeting – Motion to approve as submitted made by Councilor
Marble; second by Councilor McAvoy; carried 4/0/0 (Councilor Wilde not present for vote).

2. Committee Applications: None

3. Updates:
a. MRC/Fiberight: Construction photos of the building were handed around. Manager

Jennings reported staff has begun implementation of the flow control ordinance with
letters sent to the various haulers around March 1. Earlier this week we received a letter
from MRC that raises questions about whether MRC will be using PERC as we had all
thought. Manager Jennings commented this is destabilizing but believes in the end the
waste will go to PERC. Manager Jennings is also working with Fiberight to obtain the
revenue projections for Hampden’s budget. CEO Block mentioned the monthly construction
inspection meetings will begin soon. Manager Jennings and the councilors noted there are
inconsistencies in the data included in the Biomass Magazine article.

b. Staff Report:
i. Councilor Marble and Mayor McPike said they would attend the Business Expo

and walk around to talk to other attendees. Staff will prepare some town business
cards for them to bring, as well as some talking points they can use.

ii. CEO Block addressed the email regarding 1150 Kennebec Road that was in the
packet; this property does not meet the criteria for a dangerous building and it is
in better condition now than it has been.

iii. It was noted the Planning Board is meeting tonight and will deal with four
applications, including Tradewinds site plan and the amendment to the Business
Park subdivision. Two new projects are listed which will be on the April Planning
Board meeting, both conditional use requests involving existing buildings. Planner

Committee/Council Staff 
David Ryder - Chair Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
Dennis Marble Karen Cullen, Town Planner 
Terry McAvoy Myles Block, Code Enforcement Officer 
Ivan McPike Public 
Steve Wilde Darlene Teeto Webb 

Town of Hampden 

Planning and Development Committee 

Wednesday March 21, 2018, 6:00 pm 

Municipal Building Conference Room 

Minutes

D-4-c



Planning & Development Committee 
  Minutes of 3/21/2018 Meeting 
  Page 2 of 2 
 

Cullen also noted the Planning Board will act on a request for a waiver to site 
plan review for the salt shed at the April meeting.  

iv. Planner Cullen reported on the Epstein Commercial Real Estate group’s meeting on 
the Bangor Region industrial and commercial real estate market: Hampden’s 
industrial space is about 800,000 square feet and has less than 1 percent 
vacancy rate; we’re doing pretty well compared to the other three municipalities 
studied (Bangor, Brewer, and Hermon). Construction costs are a barrier to growth 
in this region, due in part to the relatively low rents that can be charged and the 
higher construction costs caused at least in part by MUBEC.  

v. Manager Jennings noted staff had met with DEP today regarding the shoreland 
zoning map and ordinance. 

c. Manager Jennings introduced Ben Smith, our consultant who has been assisting with 
development review with the Planning Board. He summarized the request in the memo in 
the packet to use the remaining funds from the Business Park Covenants consulting work to 
keep Mr. Smith on through the end of this fiscal year, which will enable Planner Cullen to 
complete the zoning work. Several Councilors felt that while they agree with doing this for 
this situation due to the importance of completing the zoning work by the end of the fiscal 
year, the town in general should put unspent money into the general fund. Manager 
Jennings noted he will put this onto the Finance & Administrative Committee agenda and 
the Town Council agendas for April 2nd. 
   

4. Old Business:  None. 

5. New Business: None  

6. Zoning Considerations/Discussion: Planner Cullen reported on the progress of the project.  The 
Planning Board met for 3 hours last night and scheduled an extra workshop meeting for April 3. 
She reviewed the schedule and said everything is on track for public hearing with the Planning 
Board May 9 and 15, and for Town Council public hearing June 4, with an effective date of July 4 
(assuming the amendments are adopted that night). She noted the Council date could slide if the 
public hearing with the Planning Board goes longer than the two nights scheduled. Planner Cullen 
showed the Committee the seven brochures she has created, which the Planning Board has 
thoroughly reviewed. She noted the Planning Board will release the proposed ordinance 
amendments and the brochures for publication on the town’s website and in print at the town 
offices as soon as they complete their review of the proposed amendments (mid-April)  
 

7. Citizen Initiatives: None. 

8. Public Comments: Darleen Teeto Webb said she is looking forward to the zoning amendments 
getting adopted so she can open an upscale dog daycare business in the Business Park. 

9. Committee Member Comments: Mayor McPike noted that Stan MacMillan has purchased the 
Stearns Estate on Main Road North and plans to build a subdivision similar to the Chickadee Lane 
project. 

10. Adjournment: Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 pm made by Councilor McAvoy, seconded by 
Councilor Marble; motion carried 5/0/0.   

Respectfully submitted by  
 Karen Cullen, Town Planner 



HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL

FY19 BUDGET WORK SESSION

HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING, PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING ROOM

WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018

MINUTES – DRAFT

Attending: 
Mayor Ivan McPike Resident James Bailey 
Councilor Terry McAvoy Resident Walt Cupples 
Councilor Mark Cormier Resident Jane Jarvi 
Councilor David Ryder  Resident Eric Jarvi 
Councilor Stephen Wilde Resident Keith Howard 
Town Manager Angus Jennings Resident Mary Poulin 
Public Safety Director Joe Rogers Other Hampden Residents 
CEO Myles Block Mike Crooker, Bangor Asst. Manager 
Fire Lt. Jason Lundstrom Laurie Linscott, The Connector Bus 

1. Call to Order – Mayor McPike called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(D) – (Labor contracts /
negotiations, The Professional Fire Fighters of Hampden, I.A.F.F. Local
4903, proposed contract for 2018-2021)

3. Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(D) – (Labor contracts /
negotiations, The Hampden Police Union, proposed contract for 2018-2021)

There was a motion by Councilor Wilde seconded by Councilor McAvoy to enter

Executive Session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(D) to discuss the proposed

Fire and Police Union Contracts for 2018-2021. A roll call vote was taken: Wilde,

yes; Cormier, yes; McAvoy, yes; Ryder, yes; and McPike, yes. The Council

exited from Executive Session at 6:36 p.m.

There was a motion by Councilor Ryder seconded by Councilor McAvoy to

accept the proposed Police and Fire Union Contracts for 2018-2021. The motion

passed 5-0. Manager Jennings provided a brief summary of the wage “steps”

and COLA included in the contracts.

4. Review of Proposed Town Manager FY19 Budget

a. Public Safety – After discussion and questions, the Councilors voted 5-0
to refer the departmental budget, as proposed, to the Council meeting on

B-4-e



 

 

June 4th for further referral to public hearing, with or without further 
amendments, at that time. 

b. Police – After discussion and questions, the Councilors voted 5-0 to refer 
the departmental budget, as proposed, to the Council meeting on June 4th 
for further referral to public hearing, with or without further amendments, at 
that time. 

c.  Fire – After discussion and questions, the Councilors voted 5-0 to refer 
the departmental budget, as proposed, to the Council meeting on June 4th 
for further referral to public hearing, with or without further amendments, at 
that time. 

d.  The Bus – After discussion and questions, the Councilors voted 2-3, with 
Councilors McAvoy, Cormier and Wilde opposed, to not recommend the 
departmental budget, as proposed. Manager Jennings advised the 
Council that he recommends approving full funding for The Bus in FY19 
even if a reduction or elimination of service during the fiscal year may take 
place, because a public process is required in order to reduce or eliminate 
service. There was discussion about the Council’s elimination of the 
Saturday bus route during the budget season in spring 2015, and that the 
approved FY16 budget had included full funding for 6 days/week then a 
mid-year budget adjustment was approved once the Saturday service was 
eliminated in order to make those budgeted funds available elsewhere. 
Manager Jennings said that he would confer with the Town Attorney about 
what would happen if there is a 3-3 split to refer the department’s budget 
to public hearing at the Council meeting on June 4th.  

e.  County Tax – After discussion and questions, the Councilors voted 5-0 to 
refer the departmental budget, as proposed, to the Council meeting on 
June 4th for further referral to public hearing, with or without further 
amendments, at that time. 

f. Outside Agencies – After discussion and questions, the Councilors voted 
3-2 with Councilors McAvoy and Wilde opposed to refer the proposed 
Kiwanis Civic Center operating costs budget, as proposed, to the Council 
meeting on June 4th for further referral to public hearing, with or without 
further amendments, at that time. The question of whether to fund spray 
foam insulation for the building basement was taken up separately. The 
Councilors voted 4-1 to remove the proposed funding from this 
departmental budget but to add the same proposed amount ($6,115) to an 
appropriate reserve fund for FY19 budgeting, so the Council would vote 
separately on whether and how to expend those funds. 

 
5. Adjourn 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:58 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 Angus Jennings, Town Manager 













State of Maine Sample Ballot
Democratic Primary Election, June 12, 2018

for

Style No.

Instructions to Voters

To vote, fill in the oval like this 

To rank your candidate choices, fill
in the oval:

• In the 1st column for your 1st
choice candidate.

• In the 2nd column for your 2nd
choice candidate, and so on.

Continue until you have ranked as
many or as few candidates as you
like.

Fill in no more than one oval for
each candidate or column.

To rank a write-in candidate, write
the person's name in the write-in
space and fill in the oval for the
ranking of your choice.

Governor

1s
t C

ho
ic

e

2n
d 

C
ho

ic
e

3r
d 

C
ho

ic
e

4t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

5t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

6t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

7t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

8t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

Cote, Adam Roland
Sanford

Dion, Donna J.
Biddeford

Dion, Mark N.
Portland

Eves, Mark W.
North Berwick

Mills, Janet T.
Farmington

Russell, Diane Marie
Portland

Sweet, Elizabeth A.
Hallowell

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Cote, Adam Roland

Dion, Donna J.

Dion, Mark N.

Eves, Mark W.

Mills, Janet T.

Russell, Diane Marie

Sweet, Elizabeth A.

Write-in

Rep. to Congress
District 2

1s
t C

ho
ic

e

2n
d 

C
ho

ic
e

3r
d 

C
ho

ic
e

4t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

5t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

Fulford, Jonathan S.
Monroe

Golden, Jared F.
Lewiston

Olson, Craig R.
Islesboro

St. Clair, Lucas R.
Hampden

Write-in

Fulford, Jonathan S.

Golden, Jared F.

Olson, Craig R.

St. Clair, Lucas R.

Write-in

Fulford, Jonathan S.

Golden, Jared F.

Olson, Craig R.

St. Clair, Lucas R.

Write-in

Fulford, Jonathan S.

Golden, Jared F.

Olson, Craig R.

St. Clair, Lucas R.

Write-in

Fulford, Jonathan S.

Golden, Jared F.

Olson, Craig R.

St. Clair, Lucas R.

Write-in

Turn Over for Additional Contests

11 21 40 41 42 43 51





State of Maine Sample Ballot
Republican Primary Election, June 12, 2018

for

Style No.

Instructions to Voters

To vote, fill in the oval like this 

To rank your candidate choices, fill
in the oval:

• In the 1st column for your 1st
choice candidate.

• In the 2nd column for your 2nd
choice candidate, and so on.

Continue until you have ranked as
many or as few candidates as you
like.

Fill in no more than one oval for
each candidate or column.

To rank a write-in candidate, write
the person's name in the write-in
space and fill in the oval for the
ranking of your choice.

Governor

1s
t C

ho
ic

e

2n
d 

C
ho

ic
e

3r
d 

C
ho

ic
e

4t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

5t
h 

C
ho

ic
e

Fredette, Kenneth Wade
Newport

Mason, Garrett Paul
Lisbon

Mayhew, Mary C.
China

Moody, Shawn H.
Gorham

Write-in

Fredette, Kenneth Wade

Mason, Garrett Paul

Mayhew, Mary C.

Moody, Shawn H.

Write-in

Fredette, Kenneth Wade

Mason, Garrett Paul

Mayhew, Mary C.

Moody, Shawn H.

Write-in

Fredette, Kenneth Wade

Mason, Garrett Paul

Mayhew, Mary C.

Moody, Shawn H.

Write-in

Fredette, Kenneth Wade

Mason, Garrett Paul

Mayhew, Mary C.

Moody, Shawn H.

Write-in

Turn Over for Additional Contests

11 14 6121 40 41 42 43 51





To: Town Council 
From: Karen M. Cullen, AICP, Town Planner 
Date: May 17, 2018 
RE: Amendments to Zoning Ordinance 

The Planning Board has completed their review of the proposed amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance, and has concluded their public hearing which was held on May 9th and May 15th. As a 
result of the hearing, a number of additional changes were made to the document, as summarized 
in the memo titled Memo Describing Additional Changes to Proposed Zoning Amendments – May 
16, 2018 which is posted online on the Spring 2018 Zoning Ordinance Amendments page, easily 
accessed through the “Proposed Zoning” button on the left side of the home page. The full 
redlined version of the Zoning Ordinance, including all the changes made by the Planning Board 
at the hearing, is also posted on that page.  

The Planning Board unanimously voted at the conclusion of the public hearing on May 15, 2018 to 
refer the proposed zoning amendments including all changes made during the hearing to the 
Town Council with a recommendation “ought to pass.”  

Staff respectfully requests that the Town Council refer the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
Amendments to the Planning & Development Committee for review on June 6, and to Public 
Hearing for Council consideration at the June 18, 2018 meeting.  

Town of Hampden 

Land & Building Services 

Memorandum 

D-5-a & b

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/index.asp?SEC=BC4340B9-4099-4E1E-A88D-2725263C5922&DE=D1268C56-02F9-4B84-B345-224FC007B090&Type=B_BASIC




5/7/2018 1 of 1

Eligible Costs Incurred, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement
30,307.54$    9,890.50$        2,949.35$      5,085.00$      340.77$         

Date Paid Vendor Purpose Expense Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Maintenance
Compliance 

Documentation
Supplies

Contracted 

Services

Training/ 

Travel
Principal Income Receipt

Date to Env. 

Trust

07/01/17 08/16/17 Bangor Area Stormwater Group 2017-18 membership dues 4,000.00$     4,000.00$        4,000.00$          Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
1,548.00$     1,548.00$      1,548.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/12/17 08/02/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 180.00$        180.00$         180.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/19/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 720.00$        720.00$         720.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 Whitmore Contracting Inc. Griffin Ave culvert replacement 4,185.00$     4,185.00$      4,185.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 540.00$        540.00$         540.00$            Y 9/12/2017

08/15/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

08/22/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

09/04/17 09/06/17 Sean Currier

Mileage and expenses for DPW 

Director and Code Enf. Officer to 

attend 2-day stormwater training, 

Portland

340.77$        340.77$         340.77$            Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
(1,548.00)$    (1,548.00)$     (1,548.00)$         N/A

1 12/12/2017

08/09/17 09/13/17 NASCO Write-on bags for sampling 62.15$          62.15$          62.15$              Y 12/12/2017

08/22/17 09/28/17 Harriman Sons Digging out Patterson Rd culvert 900.00$        900.00$         900.00$            Y 12/12/2017

09/14/17 09/20/17 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 4,036.00$     4,036.00$   Y 12/12/2017

10/03/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 838.40$        838.40$         838.40$            Y 12/12/2017

10/04/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

11/01/17 11/15/17 State of Maine
MS4 General Permit fee for Plan 

Year 5
185.00$        185.00$           185.00$            Y 12/12/2017

11/09/17 11/29/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

02/03/18 02/21/18 Stillwater Environmental Stormwater consultant 5,705.50$     5,705.50$        5,705.50$          Y 5/12/2018

04/23/18 05/09/18
Ti Sales, Water & Wastewater 

Supplies

catch basin frames, grates, 

flanges
1,450.74$     1,450.74$      1,450.74$          

05/04/18 05/09/18 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 490.00$        490.00$      Y 5/12/2018

n/a Eastwood Contractors

Coldbrook Rd storm drain 

installation (proposed for Council 

award of contract on 5/7/18)

27,000.00$   27,000.00$    27,000.00$        

budgeted project; 

pending contract 

award

5/12/2018

As of

YTD reimbursed to General Fund: 18,452.92$        5/4/2018

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund (5/12/18): 34,646.24$        

Acct #

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund: 53,099.16$     R 01-48

YTD For 5/12/18

Total from Principal 4,526.00$          490.00$            

Total from Income 48,573.16$        34,156.24$        

Budgeted revenue 72,345.00$        FY18 Town Budget

Remaining budgeted revenue (FY18) 19,245.84$        

1
 Note: This expense was reimbursed by the Trust Committee at its 9/12/17 meeting. However it was reclassified as an FY17 expense, so the amount reimbursed is credited against the current reimbursement request.

Source: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 5/4/2018

Category of Stormwater Management Cost

M:\!Angus files\Environmental Trust\Workbook of expenditures for Environmental Trust reimbursement Angus Jennings, Town Manager





5/7/2018 1 of 1

Eligible Costs Incurred, Proposed for Environmental Trust Reimbursement
30,307.54$    9,890.50$        2,949.35$      5,085.00$      340.77$         

Date Paid Vendor Purpose Expense Source of Proposed Reimbursement

Maintenance
Compliance 

Documentation
Supplies

Contracted 

Services

Training/ 

Travel
Principal Income Receipt

Date to Env. 

Trust

07/01/17 08/16/17 Bangor Area Stormwater Group 2017-18 membership dues 4,000.00$     4,000.00$        4,000.00$          Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
1,548.00$     1,548.00$      1,548.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/12/17 08/02/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 180.00$        180.00$         180.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/19/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 720.00$        720.00$         720.00$            Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 Whitmore Contracting Inc. Griffin Ave culvert replacement 4,185.00$     4,185.00$      4,185.00$          Y 9/12/2017

07/21/17 08/09/17 E.J. Prescott MDOT blanket 540.00$        540.00$         540.00$            Y 9/12/2017

08/15/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

08/22/17 09/13/17 E.J. Prescott
Materials for stormdrain ditch 

lining erosion control
813.60$        813.60$         813.60$            Y 9/12/2017

09/04/17 09/06/17 Sean Currier

Mileage and expenses for DPW 

Director and Code Enf. Officer to 

attend 2-day stormwater training, 

Portland

340.77$        340.77$         340.77$            Y 9/12/2017

06/14/17 07/19/17 National Stormwater Center
Training fees for 2 employees to 

attend 2-day training
(1,548.00)$    (1,548.00)$     (1,548.00)$         N/A

1 12/12/2017

08/09/17 09/13/17 NASCO Write-on bags for sampling 62.15$          62.15$          62.15$              Y 12/12/2017

08/22/17 09/28/17 Harriman Sons Digging out Patterson Rd culvert 900.00$        900.00$         900.00$            Y 12/12/2017

09/14/17 09/20/17 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 4,036.00$     4,036.00$   Y 12/12/2017

10/03/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 838.40$        838.40$         838.40$            Y 12/12/2017

10/04/17 10/25/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

11/01/17 11/15/17 State of Maine
MS4 General Permit fee for Plan 

Year 5
185.00$        185.00$           185.00$            Y 12/12/2017

11/09/17 11/29/17 E.J. Prescott Pipe/materials for culverts 419.20$        419.20$         419.20$            Y 12/12/2017

02/03/18 02/21/18 Stillwater Environmental Stormwater consultant 5,705.50$     5,705.50$        5,705.50$          Y 5/12/2018

04/23/18 05/09/18
Ti Sales, Water & Wastewater 

Supplies

catch basin frames, grates, 

flanges
1,450.74$     1,450.74$      1,450.74$          

05/04/18 05/09/18 00134 Drumlin LLC TECHNICAL CONSULTANT 490.00$        490.00$      Y 5/12/2018

n/a Eastwood Contractors

Coldbrook Rd storm drain 

installation (proposed for Council 

award of contract on 5/7/18)

27,000.00$   27,000.00$    27,000.00$        

budgeted project; 

pending contract 

award

5/12/2018

As of

YTD reimbursed to General Fund: 18,452.92$        5/4/2018

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund (5/12/18): 34,646.24$        

Acct #

Total proposed for reimbursement to General Fund: 53,099.16$     R 01-48

YTD For 5/12/18

Total from Principal 4,526.00$          490.00$            

Total from Income 48,573.16$        34,156.24$        

Budgeted revenue 72,345.00$        FY18 Town Budget

Remaining budgeted revenue (FY18) 19,245.84$        

1
 Note: This expense was reimbursed by the Trust Committee at its 9/12/17 meeting. However it was reclassified as an FY17 expense, so the amount reimbursed is credited against the current reimbursement request.

Source: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 5/4/2018

Category of Stormwater Management Cost

M:\!Angus files\Environmental Trust\Workbook of expenditures for Environmental Trust reimbursement Angus Jennings, Town Manager



TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

FORECLOSED PROPERTY BID FOR 
114 OLD COUNTY RD 

BID SHEET 

May 17th, 2018 
10:00 AM 

BIDDER BID AMOUNT 

Joshua Scroggins $31,000. 

N & E Investments $71,000. 

Jeff & Trudy Bacon $19,613.24 

J & S Holdings $23,276.92 

Gates Construction $41,001.01 

Bald Guy 707, LLC $50,707. 

Leland Carlisle $44,560. 

WAS, Inc. $38,000. 

Curt Gray $15,101. 

Thomas Blais $53,500. 

Tristan Blanchard $35,000. 

Cash & Lynn Webb $82,220. 

D-5-e















































































































Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov>

Town Manager Transition 
1 message

Angus Jennings <townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov> Wed, May 9, 2018 at 5:31 PM
To: AllStaff <allfulltimestaff@hampdenmaine.gov>

Hi all,
   As you may know, the Town Council voted on Monday night to extend an offer to Jim Chandler to become the Hampden Town
Manager and Treasurer at the conclusion of my tenure.  Jim has accepted the offer and provided notice of his departure from Dexter,
where he has been serving as Town Manager and Treasurer.  
   Jim has an extensive and varied background in town management, county level program management, transportation planning, and
emergency management.  He holds a bachelor's degree in Government from the College of William & Mary (Williamsburg, VA) and a
Master's of Public Administration from George Mason University (Fairfax, VA).  Among many other affiliations, Jim is a member of the
International City/County Management Association (ICMA), Maine Town, City and County Management Association (MTCMA) and the
American Planning Association (APA).  He has received a number of certifications for completion of specialized training in a wide range
of disciplines.
   At their meeting on May 21st the Town Council, having already voted to extend the job offer, will vote to formally appoint Jim the Town
Manager and Treasurer, to be sworn in on Thursday, June 7th.  He will begin work on Monday, June 4th, and he and I will work together
that week, with staff, to ensure an effective transition.  I will submit an updated letter of resignation with an effective date of June 7th, for
Council acceptance on May 21st. 
   Although my official responsibilities will end after June 7th, I will be back in the office on Thursday, June 28th to work with Tammy and
finance staff to close out FY18, and to program TRIO with the (presumably) approved FY19 budget.  This will help to provide continuity
of accounting practices into FY19.  
 
Jim will be in attendance at the May 21st Council meeting.  Whether at that time or otherwise, I hope you'll join me in extending both
congratulations and welcome to Jim!  
 
Thanks,
 Angus
 
--  
 
Angus Jennings 
Town Manager 
 
Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, ME  04444 
(207)-862-3034 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 
Please check out our new website: www.hampdenmaine.gov
 
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters concerning Town Business or containing
information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by
law. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email. Thank you for your cooperation. 

mailto:townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov
http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/




May 17, 2018 

Town Council 

Town of Hampden 

106 Western Ave. 

Hampden, ME 04444 

Dear Members of the Council, 

Angus Jennings 

1 Frances Drive 

Hampden, ME 04444 

Pursuant to Sec. 3(C) of my employment agreement with the Town of Hampden, I hereby 

submit this updated resignation as the Town Manager and the Town Treasurer, with an effective 

date of June 71 
2018. My prior letter of resignation was effective June 30, but the Town's hiring of 

Jim Chandler, and his availability to begin work in early June, will allow an earlier transition. 

As I have previously discussed with the Council, I am available and willing to assist with fiscal 

year-end responsibilities in order to ensure continuity. I have discussed with Jim and with current 

staff a plan to return for the day of Thursday, June 28th in order to assist in closing out FY18, and in 

programming the (anticipated) approved FY19 budget into TRIO. I will hold this date in my calendar 

unless Jim advises me otherwise after he's sworn in, and will make myself available to him to 

respond to questions that may arise in the meantime. This work would be completed as a vendor, 

not staff, payable at my present gross hourly rate. 

The Town of Hampden has proven to be a wonderful home for me and my family during our 

time here, and it is easy to see how the Town has gained its reputation as a high quality community 

for young families. We have been delighted to get to know the greater Bangor region, and we have 

developed friendships that will far outlast our time as residents. 

Professionally, I wish nothing but success to the Town of Hampden, and its residents and 

businesses. I have tremendous confidence in the competence, professionalism, and work ethic of the 

Town's Department Heads. With the support of the Town Council, and with the leadership of the 

new Town Manager, I trust that their continued good work will allow the Town to build on the 

successes of recent years. 

It has been and continues to be an honor to serve the Town of Hampden. 

Sincerely, 

Angus Jennings 

D-5-k



D-5-i



Proposed FY19 Budget May 1, 2018

Hampden Proposed FY19 Budget
Town Manager

2017 2017 FY18 2018 Percent FY19 FY19 Change
Budget Actual Budget YTD Complete Initial Town Mgr FY18 to FY19 Notes (FY19)

Dept/Div:  65-10  ED GEN'L SVS / EDUCATION GENERAL SERVICES June 19, 2017 4/30/2018 83.0% May 1, 2018 May 16, 2018

MISC

55-20 ED GEN'L SVS 6,308,863 6,370,594$                5,308,829 83.3% 7,194,360$          6,941,926$          571,332

Hampden share of proposed RSU-22 

budget; UPDATED  as proposed by 

School Board 5/16/18.

RSU-22 TOWN ASSESSMENT 6,308,863 6,308,862 6,370,594$                5,308,829 83.3% 7,194,360$          6,941,926$          571,332

FY19 Budget Workbook 39 of 48 Angus Jennings, Town Manager



RSU#22 Town of Hampden 
FY19 Budget Articles RECEIVED 

Presented April 3, 2018 MAY 1 5 2018 
Updated MAY 15, 2018 
Workshop#6 Office of the 

Town Manager 

Workshop 

ID FY18 FY19 Variance 
511/18 Article 1 Regular Education $10,941,074.79 $11,354,647.85 $413,573.06 
5/1118 Article 2 Special Education $5,478,931.04 $5,990,097.15 $511,166.11 

Article 3 CTE $392,018.55 $0.00 -$392,018.55  * 
4110/18 A.t1icle 4 Other Instruction $780,410.97 $809,674.19 $29,263.22 
5/15118 Article 5 Student/Staff Sup port $2,404,535.09 $2,576,283.38 $171,748.29 
5/8/18 Article 6 System Admin $854,848.89 $841,537.21 -$13,311.68 
5/8118 Article 7 School Admin $1,378,854.45 $1,436,933.57 $58,079.12 
4/10/18 Article 8 Transportation $1,247,778.77 $1,382,785.53 $135,006.76 
4/24/18 Article 9 Facilities $3,487,850.06 $3,716,082.92 $228,232.86 
4110118 Article 10 Debt Service $3,973,638.91 $3,828,019.33 -$145,619.58 
4110/18 Article 11 All Other Expenses $33,000.00 $0.00 -$33,000.00 

$30,972,941.52 $31,936,061.13 $963,119.61 3.11%
 
 
*  Beginning in FY19, Article 3 CTE will be paid directly by State, so is no longer
    a direct expense to RSU-22. State revenue is also reduced to reflect this change. 



FY19 Budget Proposal Worksheet *****DRAFT***** 5/15/18 

FY19 Proposed $ inc/ (dec) %inc/ ( dec) 

Expenditures: 30,972,941.52 31,936,061.13 963,119.61 L...I __ 3._1_1o/c_.ol 

Tota l Expenses: 30,972,941.52 31,936,061.13 963,119.611 3.11%1 

Revenues: 

State Allocation 18,720,256.54 18,923,671.79 203,415.25 1.09%   *
SAC 175,000.00 150,000.00 -25,000.00 -14.29% 
Total State 18,895,256.54 19,073,671.79 178,415.25 0.94% 

Local Earned Revenue 
Re ntal Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
Gate Receipts 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
Athletic Part. Fee 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
E-rate 19,000.00 0.00 -19,000.00 -100.00% 
IRS interest reimburse. 62,542.26 47,268.24 -15,274.02 -24.42% 
Energy rebate (one-time) 139,705.00 0.00 -139,705.00 -100.00% 
Expense reimburse (NB, VHS) 41,000.00 37,800.00 -3,200.00 -7.80% 
One-time donations for Pre-K 60,000.00 0.00 -60,000.00 -100.00% 
Other (VZ, etc. ) 63,500.00 0.00 -63,500.00 -100 .00% 
Misce llaneous (Coke, MSMA) 13,300.00 13,300.00 N/A 
MaineCare 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
Tuition 285,000.00 285,000.00 0.00 0 .00% 

Total Local Revenue: 733,747.26 446,368 .24 -287,379.02 -39.17% 

Prior Year Balance 440,000.00 440,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Assessment: 
Local Allocation 8,534,116.501 9,166,972.001 632,855.50 7.42% 
Non-State Debt Service 493,800.85 487,239.92 -6,560.93 -1.33% 
Local w/o State pa rticipation 1,876,020.371 2,321,809.181 445,788.81 23.76% 
Total Local Share: 10,903,937.72 11,976,021.10 1,072,083.381 9.83%lnet increase 

Total Revenues: 30,972,941.52 31,936,061.13 963,119.61 3.11% 

*  FY19 State Allocation reflects reduction of funding for Article 3 CTE, which will now be paid directly by State, not through RSU-22.








